From: Bell, Jordan

To: MacLaren, Les EMLI:EX

Cc: Slater, Doug; Graham, Brent

Subject: FW: [External Email] - FW: NDP delays yet another project as Pattullo Bridge pushed back a year
Date: April 12, 2021 11:19:27 AM

[EXTERNAL]

Fyi. As discussed.

From: BC Liberal Caucus Communications

Date: Friday, April 9, 2021 at 11:14 AM

To:

Subject: NDP delays yet another project as Pattullo Bridge pushed back a year
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This email was sent to you by FortisBC*. The contact information to reach an authorized representative of FortisBC is 16705 Fraser Highway,

Surrey, British Columbia, V4N 0ES, Attention: Communications Department. You can unsubscribe from receiving further emails from FortisBC by
emailing unsubscribe@fortisbc.com.

*'FortisBC" refers to the FortisBC group of companies which includes FortisBC Holdings. Inc., FortisBC Energy Inc., FortisBC Inc., FortisBC
Alternative Energy Services Inc. and Fortis Generation Inc.

This e-mail is the property of FortisBC and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. FortisBC does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of e-

mail transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message including
removal from your hard drive. Thank you.
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From: Slater, Doug

To: Maclaren, Les EMLI:EX
Subject: Quick Follow Up

Date: April 12, 2021 1:02:47 PM
Attachments: image001.ong

[EXTERNAL]

The technical folks on our AMI project have confirmed that redundant, wired connections to
communications stations in certain areas are being investigated as a backup in the event that the
wireless network becomes unavailable. | presumed they were working on this, but wasn’t sure at
the time of the call.

Thanks,

Doug Slater

Vice President, External and Indigenous Relations
FortisBC

Off. 778.578.3874

Cel. 778.214.3842

doug.slater@fortisbc.com
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This email was sent to you by FortisBC*. The contact information to reach an authorized representative of FortisBC is 16705 Fraser
Highway, Surrey, British Columbia, V4N 0ES8, Attention: Communications Department. You can unsubscribe from receiving further emails

from FortisBC by emailing unsubscribe@fortisbc.com.

*'FortisBC” refers to the FortisBC group of companies which includes FortisBC Holdings. Inc., FortisBC Energy Inc., FortisBC Inc.,
FortisBC Alternative Energy Services Inc. and Fortis Generation Inc.

This e-mail is the property of FortisBC and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. FortisBC does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a
result of e-mail transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the
message including removal from your hard drive. Thank you.
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